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From: DEAN R&D
<dean_rd@adamasuniversity.ac.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 December, 2020, 1:15 am 
To: All_AU_Teachers; NAACTASKFORCE;
NAAC 
Cc: Dr. Amalesh Mukhopadhyay; Registrar; Vice
Chancellor AU; Office of Dean ( R&D) 
Subject: University Lecture Colloquium Series, 9th
December: Regarding

Dear Madam / Sir,
 
Please find the Lecture Colloquium schedule for 9th
December, 2020
 
Speaker:	Ms.	Jyoti	Bansal,	Director,	IQAC	,	
Adamas	University	
 
Title:	Overview	of	NAAC	REVISED
ACCREDITATION	FRAMEWORK	AND	DATA
CAPTURING	PROCEDURES
 
Time: 3.45 PM - 5.00 PM
 
As we are well aware of the fact that our University
will apply for NIRF ranking and NAAC accreditation,
very soon, this lecture will be informative & helpful
for all faculty members, NAAC coordinators and
concerned person. 
 
You all are therefore requested to please make it
convenient to attend the program. 
 
Web-Link : 
h�ps://teams.microso�.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3a72be50029b764d8da0f9015ec39bfc8b%40thr
ead.tacv2/1597683779051?
context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b1703185-2d99-40e5-
86e1-
3a22312faf76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f200ba5b-
73bd-44ad-9ded-3b45d1261684%22%7d

Join conversatio

teams.microsoft.com

 
Your presence will be highly appreciated &
gratefully acknowledged. 
 

 

 Hide message history

Search



https://www.office.com/?auth=2&home=1&username=rajibnath1.bhowmick%40adamasuniversity.ac.in&from=ShellLogo
https://outlook.office.com/owa/?realm=adamasuniversity.ac.in&exsvurl=1&ll-cc=1033&modurl=0
https://outlook.office.com/calendar/?state=0
https://outlook.office.com/people/?state=0
mailto:dean_rd@adamasuniversity.ac.in
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3a72be50029b764d8da0f9015ec39bfc8b%40thread.tacv2/1597683779051?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b1703185-2d99-40e5-86e1-3a22312faf76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f200ba5b-73bd-44ad-9ded-3b45d1261684%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3a72be50029b764d8da0f9015ec39bfc8b%40thread.tacv2/1597683779051?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b1703185-2d99-40e5-86e1-3a22312faf76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f200ba5b-73bd-44ad-9ded-3b45d1261684%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3a72be50029b764d8da0f9015ec39bfc8b%40thread.tacv2/1597683779051?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22b1703185-2d99-40e5-86e1-3a22312faf76%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f200ba5b-73bd-44ad-9ded-3b45d1261684%22%7d
http://teams.microsoft.com/

